

# Anirban Pradhan

## Senior Software Developer

PH:-9800991594/9547309293,Email:-anirbanpradhan562@gmail.com/anirbanp97@gmail.com LinkedIn:-  
https://www.linkedin.com/in/anirban-pradhan-3929b3175/ GitHub:-https://github.com/anirbanp97  
Bengaluru 560076



### SUMMARY

To be a part of challenging team, develop solution and contribute as valuable resource exploring my knowledge and technical skills for the benefit of company that offers opportunity of growth and creativity. IT professional experience in Software development, .NET, C#, ASP.NET, MVC, ASP.NET CORE, LINQ, ADO.NET, Entity, WEB API, HTML, CSS, BOOTSTRAP, JQUERY, JAVASCRIPT, Redis, SQL, MYSQL, MongoDB, GIT, GITHUB, Bitbucket, JIRA, Docker, Kubernetes, Jenkins, using.

### SKILLS

HTML, CSS, BOOTSTRAP, JQuery, JAVASCRIPT, C#, .NET, ASP.NET WEBFORM, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Core MVC, ASP.NET WEB API, ASP.NET Core WEB API, Web services, ADO.NET, LINQ, Entity Framework, Mongo DB, SQL, MYSQL, Redis, GIT, GITHUB, BITBUCKET, JIRA, DOCKER, Kubernetes, Jenkins, ES6, React js, Angular Js, TypeScript.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Software Engineer

Fly hub Travel PVT LTD

Bengaluru

04/2023 - Present

#### ROLES/RESPONSIBILITIES:-

- Involved in requirements gathering and analysis for the Offshore and Onsite Team.  
Preparing and maintaining standard Process document and flow architecture confluence.  
Development & support FLYHUB B2B Agent Application.  
Assisted in designing and development of Microsoft ASP.NET MVC web applications.  
Provided technical assistance for designing and maintenance of Microsoft .NET executables.  
Ngenious Payment Gate way intrigrate using all type of Credit and Debit Card are can using and whole payment System working for Dubai server.  
API working For Singapore Server total sand box issue live issue handle and some Customize features for customer need accepted made API.  
Ethiopia Airlines API intrigrate Fly hub product under some airlines API issues fixed in our application.  
Formulated procedures for incorporation of GUI features and techniques for Corporate, Intranet and other system websites.  
Executed programming functions utilizing HTML, CSS, JS, JQUERY and Microsoft .NET technologies.  
Used ADO.NET Entity Framework and LINQ to object to connect to SQL server database from Repositories classes for retrieving, manipulating, querying, storing data from the database.  
Wrote Unit test cases using Visual Studio test tools.  
Utilized TFS for source control and CI build.

#### Software Developer

Emudhra Digital

Bengaluru

04/2022 - 04/2023

#### ROLES/RESPONSIBILITIES:-

- Involved in requirements gathering and analysis for the Offshore and Onsite Team.  
Preparing and maintaining standard Process document and flow architecture in confluence.  
Development & support Emudhra Em Signer Application.  
Assisted in designing and development of Microsoft ASP.NET MVC web applications.  
Provided technical assistance for designing and maintenance of Microsoft .NET executables.  
Formulated procedures for incorporation of GUI features and techniques for Corporate, Intranet and other system websites.  
Executed programming functions utilizing HTML, CSS, JS, JQUERY and Microsoft .NET technologies.  
Developed all possible solutions for problems and evaluation of other options.  
Developed the rich visual components through WPF using XAML and Expression Blend.  
Used Binding, Styles, Data Template, Control Template, Routed Events, Converters, Layout Panels in XAML.  
Implemented Context Menu in all the text-boxes of the application.  
Used ADO.NET Entity Framework and LINQ to object to connect to SQL server database from Repositories classes for retrieving, manipulating, querying, storing data from the database.  
Wrote Unit test cases using Visual Studio test tools.  
Utilized TFS for source control and CI build.



## EXPERIENCE

### Software Developer Trainee

I Source Technologies PVT LTD

Delhi

03/2021 - 04/2022

#### ROLES/RESPONSIBILITIES:-

- Involved in requirements gathering and analysis for the Offshore and Onsite Team.  
Preparing and maintaining standard Process document and flow architecture in confluence.  
Development & support WMS project.  
Assisted in designing and development of Microsoft ASP.NET MVC web applications. Provided technical assistance for designing and maintenance of Microsoft .NET executables. Formulated procedures for incorporation of GUI features and techniques for Corporate, Intranet and other system websites.  
Executed programming functions utilizing HTML, CSS, JS, JQUERY and Microsoft .NET technologies.  
Developed all possible solutions for problems and evaluation of other options.  
Coordinated with technical teams for particular project for preparation of specific section of program.  
Highlight your accomplishments, using numbers if possible.

### Intern

I quarter Solutions

11/2020 - 02/2021

Kolkata

Intern Team:-SLCM, University student Management based application.

Role:-developer

- Implemented procedures for improvement of operating efficiency in existing application programs.  
Executed effective processes for adaptation of new requirements to existing programs.  
Participated in learning of technical and latest cutting edge technologies for improvements.  
Coordinated with technical teams for identification of requirements to produce innovative designs.  
Supported technical team members in development of architecture components and related systems.  
Assisted in designing, development and implementation of new solutions in enterprise systems.  
Provided technical assistance in combining elements of program designs and testing with sample data sets.  
Highlight your accomplishments, using numbers if possible.

## EDUCATION

### B-TECH

Netaji Subhash Engineering College

2020

### Diploma Engineering

Durgapur Institute of Polytechnic

2017

### HS - 12th

Chankuri Union High school

2014

### Madhyamika - 10th

Dasagram SS Siksha Sadan

2012

## PROJECTS

<https://github.com/anirbanp9>

2020

Kolkata

- Hospital management system, G one Ecommerce website made.
- Html,css,bootstrap using to made responsive webdesigner ecommerce G Dynamic,from design, JavaScript, react.js to designfrontend Technology, web page, Tod list.
- .NET MVC AND ASP.NET Core so many project made all have git hub.

## TRAINING / COURSES

NET Development Training (NET stack E job India  
Kolkata november 2020 to march 30/2021)

UI Training (Acesoftech academy, Kolkata.(1st  
October-31st December 2020) Trainee)

## LANGUAGES

Bengali (Proficient)

English (Proficient)

Hindi (Proficient)